
CENTRAL 
,I County Council 
LABORATORY 

The Kube 
Thorn Road 
Magheranan 
Let te rke n n y 
Co. Donegal 

Tel: [074] 9122787 
Fax: [074] 9161304 

Ms. Orla Harrington 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use 
EPA Regional Inspectorate 
I nniscarra 
Co. Cork 

3rd May 2012 

Drumaboden LS Licence Review Querie (WOO63-02) 

Dear Ms. Harrington, 

Further to your letter of 1 7*h April, and our subsequent phone 
conversations and e-mail correspondence, I am writing to confirm the 
availability of monitoring data. 

Since this is now a fully restored landfill facility we were granted 
approval by our Inspectors (John Gibbons and Mick Henry, Mayo 
Office) to dispense with parameters required to be analysed for annually 
(as listed in Schedule D5 of the Licence). Approval for this was given at 
a meeting held in Sligo with the Agency on12/11/2009, and we 
requested the same formally in our letter dated1 8/11/2009. 

As previously stated, this reduction in monitoring requirements is normal 
practice when a waste facility has been fully restored providing the 
emissions data is within reasonable ranges. As such the last set of 
hazardous substances results are contained in our AER for 2009. All 
available monitoring data is included in our AER's. 
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I trust this provides the information you need. 

Yours sincerely , 

k l i e  McMahon 
Executive Environmental Officer 

cc John Gibbons OEE, Castlebar 
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